

December 29, 1932

Dr. M. M. Shafer
Medical Department
Frigidaire Corporation
Dayton, Ohio

Dear Dr. Schafer:

I am sending you herewith a report on your Mr. [REDACTED] together with our bill for services. The report would have come to your hands much sooner except for the delay in completing the analyses. I did not see the point of sending the report in until the analyses were completed. I think you will find everything in order. The stool sample contained a fair amount of lead but in as much as the blood and urine were essentially negative, it is quite clear that Mr. [REDACTED] has not had a recent significant exposure to lead which has resulted in any considerable amount of lead absorption. You may thus regard the lead factor as having been excluded.

We have considered it desirable to have an opinion on the condition in Mr. [REDACTED] abdomen for obvious reasons. If a tumor had [REDACTED] present, it would have explained quite readily all of the complaints.

Very truly yours,

RA :IS

KE 0016334

N19507